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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, CI Staff
Chief, Information Services Staff
Director, ODP "
SUBJECT: IC Staff Memo, 'Discussions on’'Counterintelligence

Information Systems Between the Federal Bureau of
Investigation and the Central Intelligence Agency"

At the request of IC Staff, I am forwarding copies of Subject

memo to you for your information. 25
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. E. H. Knoche =~ = : . ' = =i 70
o o "Deputy Director of Central Intelligence -
* FROM : Mr. John N. McMahon S
- Associate Deputy to the DCI for the .
Inteclligence Community : IR
SUBJECT : Discussions on Countcrihtclligencc7

AT

AT

Information Sy

Burcecau of Inve

stems Between the Federal .

stigation and the Central . -7

Intelligence Agency

The Committece on Foréign IntelligencoA(CFI) has just =

completed its review of the FY

Sgence progran and budget of the

1978 foreign counterintelli-

Federal Bureau of Investigation. .

The Intelligence Community Staff, in support of the CFKFl‘'s

resource allocation responsibil

ities and in preparation for the

development and review of the FY 1979 program, is scckine to
] I 3 ng

facilitate the FBI's efforts to
intelligence information systen
representatives of the FBI to n

~improve its foreign counter- RS
s. It bas thercfore encouraged

cet soon with representatives

of ClA's Counterintelligence Staff, Information Servicces Staff,
and Office of Data Processing to elicit pertinent ideas and .
information. CJA cooperation in this regard can facilitate -
the FRI's achicving an increascd foreign counterintelligence
information control and retricval capability. No direct

assistance by CIA in terms of 1

cnding the FBI persomncl or = = =

allowing them to use CIA facilitics is involved.
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